



TODD E. LIKMAN

STATEMENT OF PRACTICE:

Todd E. Likman is an Associate Attorney at Higgins, Hopkins, McLain, & Roswell, LLC who represents corporate and individual clients in insurance subrogation, construction, general liability defense, and other complex civil litigation matters.

Prior to joining HHMR, Mr. Likman founded his own firm and was a Partner at a boutique firm specializing in insurance subrogation. After law school, Mr. Likman developed a broad civil litigation background practicing personal injury, health law, malpractice and professional liability defense, and appellate law.

Mr. Likman graduated *cum laude* from Wake Forest University with a BA degree for a double major in Political Science and Spanish. Mr. Likman obtained his law degree from the University of Denver Sturm College of Law with a Certificate in Environmental and Natural Resources Law.

Mr. Likman became an attorney to help others and is committed to achieving successful results by taking a personal approach to understand unique situations and needs of each client and provide excellent customer service.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Higgins, Hopkins, McLain & Roswell, LLC – Associate Denver, Colorado	June 2020- Present
Likman Law, LLC – Founder Denver, Colorado	October 2019- June 2020
Bodie Enger Law, LLC – Partner Denver, Colorado	April 2016- October 2019
Folkestad Fazekas Barrick & Patoile, P.C. – Associate Castle Rock, Colorado	April 2015- April 2016

Hershey Decker PLLC. – Associate Lone Tree, Colorado	April 2012- April 2015
Law Office of Luke J. Danielson, P.C. – Contract Attorney Denver and Gunnison, Colorado	November 2011- March 2012
Environmental Law Clinic, University of Denver Sturm College of Law – Student Attorney	August 2010- May 2011

BAR ADMISSIONS:

Colorado, 2011

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES:

- Member, Colorado Bar Association
- Member, Denver Bar Association
- Member, National Association of Subrogation Practitioners

EDUCATION:

Juris Doctor & Certificate in Environmental and Natural Resources Law, University of Denver Sturm College of Law, 2011

University of Denver Water Law Review: Articles Editor; published Case Summary & Book Note

Scholastic Excellence Award (highest academic performance): Natural Resources Law

Outstanding Student Attorney and Best Motion Practice Awards: Environmental Law Clinic

Bachelor of Arts, Political Science and Spanish, Wake Forest University, 2008

Deans' List (every semester)

Honor Societies: *Sigma Alpha* (Political Science); *Sigma Delta Pi* (Spanish)

Study Abroad: University of Salamanca, Spain, Fall 2006

REPORTED CASES:

Colo Med. Bd. v. Office of Admin. Courts, 333 P.3d 70 (Colo., 2014).

LANGUAGES:

English and Spanish